

Manston Parish Council

Chairman: Mrs Linda Samme
Clerk: Mrs Ashley Stacey
Email: manstonparishcouncil@fsmail.net

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 8th February 2016 at 7.00pm at RAF Manston History Museum, Manston

Present	Parish Councillors	Linda Samme (Chairman) [LS], Robin Tritton (RT), John Dearing (JD), Guy
	Wilson (GW)	

In Attendance Ashley Stacey (Clerk/RFO), Plus 4 members of the public.

Cllr Samme opened the meeting and welcomed everybody in attendance.

3112/15 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Sir Roger Gale, Vic Champs, Christine Holmes, Adrian West

3113/15 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The Declarations of Interest Form was passed around for those in attendance to sign. No declarations were made.

3114/15 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

It was proposed by Cllr Tritton seconded by Cllr Dearing and resolved to accept the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 11th January 2016. These were signed by the Chairman as a true record.

3115/15 FINANCIAL MATTERS

a) Members resolved to approve the Schedule of Payments which was proposed by Cllr Samme and seconded by Cllr Dearing, All in favour. Cheques signed as appropriate.

3116/15 CHAIRMANS REPORT

Cllr Samme advised the hedge in the dog area has been cut, and it looks really good. Cllr Samme advised that the post box needs to go back up on the village hall. Clerk to return box, and it will go back up. KCC are reviewing the mobile library stops and the consultation is currently open.

3117/15 **PLANNING**

a) A list of all planning applications was circulated prior to the meeting- No comments were received.

3118/15 **HIGHWAYS**

Letter of complaint to Paul Valek re traffic calming request in the village, as this is not his area he has passed the letter onto a colleague and we still have not had a response.

3119/15 MANSTON PARK

Update was given re the park - there were 3 bags or rubble dumped which she then cleared. The Beacon sign needs painting, however it needs galvanising. Chair advised that the beacons are being lit on 21st April 2016 for the Queen's Birthday. Cllr Tritton advised he would thought it was a good idea. Clerk to submit the form – then a time will be received.

Signed Date	••
-------------	----

3120/15 INDIVIDUAL COMMITTEE REPORTS

TRRG – Cllr Samme advised she had attended the TRRG and speed watch are looking for volunteers, however MPC are not interested in using it.

3121/15 NEWSLETTER

Nothing to report.

3122/15 **QUESTIONS**

Resident asked who was updating the entrance to the village hall? It is work in progress however, contractor is unknown.

Cllr Samme advised that she had booked the room at the Jolly Farmer for the Queens 90th Birthday celebrations – Sunday 12th June. Cllr Tritton advised that he will be in charge of games. There will be a free raffle. Food will need to be supervised – Cllr Wilson offered to help.

3123/15 DATE/TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING

The next Parish Council meeting would be held on 14th March 2016 at 7:00pm in the RAF Manston History Museum.

The meeting closed at approximately 19.47 hrs.

Signed	Date
2 I P a g e	